
 

Capital Projects & Purchasing Department 
113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 
843.539.1968 

 

 
 
 

BID: SW-25 
Colleton County C&D Landfill Improvements 

 

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 @ 10:00am 

at the County Landfill 
  

DUE: Thursday, September 20, 2018 @ 11:00am 

 

Addendum #1 
dated 9-14-2018 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

 

Question 1:   Will silt fence be added to the bid tab? Answer: No  
 
Question 2: Is Pollution Liability Insurance required? Answer: No 
 
Question 3: Section F.17 states Professional Liability Insurance is required. Will this be 

required for this bid? Answer: No 
 
*Deadline for questions has been here by extended to Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at noon. 
 
*Attached is the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet. 



MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 

SW-25 COLLETON COUNTY C&D LANDFILL IMPROVEMENTS 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2018 AT 10:00AM 

PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

1. COMPANY NAME ~(W't-f±o S~+t..vu·[, S,~r..s ~~~J PHONE# &,~ z ... > 2~- 3 l"' 3 

ADDRESS 17~1 ~e _$.J.i.~'> {~1 
REPRESENTATIVES NAME ?J.j y, vJo l ~ EMAIL ADDRESS ewDl-1( £2 F )C.US l r ~ . (.o"" 

2. COMPANY NAME b~'l.i.vn, 6.MJI& cJ. PHONE# fi1!3 ' CO~J .. 2ll.JZ 

ADDRESS fJ() fl12'J 20Qf CITY Zdrv/4;N.~4 STATE $t- ZIP 2Cf'I~'-J 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME ~ ~ 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME C~ EMAIL ADDRESS----------

4. COMPANY NAME 

0 u 
(LSJ.cr~ ~w -:E..c__ PHoNE# f!;'IJ ck!a ... 3 Z?.s· 

p lf"'d/cellee/?sJr~f0 @ <'77?~// . Cf?7Y7 

ADDRESS k27 pfl\li I~ ~--t-b CITY S:.! 6~9 ./ STATE~ ZIP !)7'1?7 

REPRESENTATivEs NAME ~~""" ..:rc.c-fcs<.t'"" EMAIL ADDREss J~a.t~ ~<:Palt@u M~, I . C-¢·'1 

5. COMPANY NAME -j'", f. W //~JI1 {o;t:rf-M.c,~ PHONE# ${)?,~Cf/3 .- ~?JJJ 

CITY --lL.U..::....:A:.-r~....:....v_:_,_, f_k~, 5~· _ STATE 5 (_ Zl P Lq 9 'f Lj ADDREss /'iiJ'i Vema5~ /lwA 
REPRESENTATIVES NAME-:fOhtt C.KtiM"-1\ 

\~---------------------------------------------------------------



ADDRESS ----+lff~'i'~~'-<vDL-.·---.LJ1 c"---'='S'_L:._u:J _ _:K:....:cA-.= i?-- CITY Ct!J ~~lfdl- STATE .5~ ZIP ..Z 7 ~ 0 3 

7. COMPANY NAME PHONE# _______ __ 

ADDRESS---------------CITY ________ STATE __ ZIP ___ _ 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME------------ EMAIL ADDRESS _ ____ ______ _ 

B.COMPANYNAME ]JD\t\"-~ ~--~Cj) . PHONE# _____ _ 

ADDRESS _ _____________ CITY ________ STATE __ ZIP ___ _ 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME------------EMAIL ADDRESS----- -------

9. COMPANY NAME :f41\\J\VD15vw1~ PHONE# 

ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME ~(t:\\\tLtJJ en \A)~ EMAIL ADDRESS 

10. COMPANY NAME 0 ood ~({CJS PHONE# 

ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME l a.. ,'dL ~ ;_. Ll. ·~ EMAIL ADDRESS 

ll.COMPANYNAME _____ ___________ PHONE# ________ _ 

ADDRESS---- --------- -- CITY ________ STATE _ _ ZIP ___ _ 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME------------ EMAIL ADDRESS----- ----- - -


